
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robin Cahalarn [cahalarn@kctmo.org.uk] 
20/02/2006 10:24:41 
Steve Ellis [steve@bylcl.co.uk] 

RE: Grenfell Tower 

sorry forget that found in file 1 -11.8.05 

From: Robin cahalarn 
Sent: 20 February 2006 10:23 
To: 'Steve Ell is' 
subject: RE: Grenfell Tower 

steve, I don't seem to of received items for H091 no copy in file will 
you please forward 

From: Steve Ell is [mailto:steve@bylcl .co.uk] 
Sent: 20 February 2006 09:33 
To: Gary Poynter 
cc: Damian Donnelly; Robin cahalarn; Sarah Everson 
subject: Grenfell Tower 

Gary, 

Please find attached typed up version of items lists which need clearing 
prior to our meeting on 23rd February. Most are done I'm sure. The 
O&M's are also required for that date. on my latest visit, Tuesday, I 
noticed the following: 

H090 

1. No scrolling messages. 
2. Landing floors still not cleaned. 
3. Alarm pictogram flashing. 

H092 

1. synthesiser volume needs reducing. 
2. Ride quality still not quite good enough. 
3. Fascia scrape at top landing. 
4. No deflector guard to tension frame. 
5. Dot matrix indicators are red. 
6. No scrolling messages. 
7. sills grubby in middle section. 

See you next week. 

Regards 

Steve Ell is 

*************************************************************** 

This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL. 
If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors 
and records all e-mail that it sends and receives. 
unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a 
legally binding contract or agreement. 

*************************************************************** 
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